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F.D Verification Lt

meSSageS

RWD — -
WORKs DIVISION DARBHANGA 2 <rwdeedbg2@gmail.com>

To: Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 3:59 PM
©- ¢b17441@canarabank.com

With Regard's
ERWD Works Division Darbhanga-2

2 attachments

=3 FD.pdf
= 370K
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79K

?i-\RBHANGA GYAN BHARATHI SCHOOL <cb17441@canarabank.com> Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 12:24 PM
0: RWD WORKS DIVISION DARBHANGA 2 <rwdeedbg2@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/madam

With reference to above subject, we would like to inform you that, the above fixed deposits A/C Number
74414050024978 has been opened in Syndicate Bank and now it has been changed due to merger into
Canara Bank. Now new account is 140020991613 for the same amount.

With Regards
GBPS Darbhanga

From: RWD WORKS DIVISION DARBHANGA 2 <rwdeedbg2@gmail com>

Sent: 25 January 2023 15:59
To: DARBHANGA GYAN BHARATHI SCHOOL <ch17441@canarabank.com>

Subject: F.D Verification Lt

CAUTION: This email is originated from outside Canara Bank. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

With Regard's
E E R.W.D Works Division Darbhanga-2
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vazadi Ka Armnnr Menotsay”
DISCLAIMER:This email may contain privileged information and is intended solely for the addressee, and any disclosure
of this information is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this mail by mistake, please inform the
sender immediately and delete this man'. Any mforr_natnon expressed in this mail does not necessarily reflect the views of
CANARA BANK. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
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